
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Corporate Services 
and Partnerships 
Policy Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Richard Lewis, (Chairman) 

Richard Mills, (Vice-Chairman) 

Robin Sansarpuri (Labour Lead) 

Wayne Bridges 

Tony Burles 

Nick Denys 

Narinder Garg 

Raymond Graham 

Henry Higgins 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 10 MARCH 
2016 
 

 

Time: 7.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

  

Published: 2 March 2016 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=243&Year=0 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

About this Committee 

 

This Policy Overview Committee (POC) will undertake reviews in the areas covered by the 
Administration and Finance Directorates and can establish a working party (with another 
POC if desired) to undertake reviews if, for example, a topic is cross-cutting.  
 
This Policy Overview Committee will consider and comment on budget and service plan 
proposals for the Administration and Finance Directorates. 
 
The Cabinet Forward Plan is a standing item on the Committee’s agenda.  
 
The Committee will not consider call-ins of Executive decisions or investigate individual 
complaints about the Council’s services. 
 
To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters: 
 

1. Democratic Services 
2. Localism 
3. Central Services, incl. Human Resources, ICT, Communications & Legal 

Services 
4. Capital programme, property, construction & facilities management  
5. Financial Planning & Financial Services  
6. Enforcement and anti-fraud activities  
7. Procurement 
8. Performance Improvement 
9. Economic development & town centres and regeneration 
10. Local commerce, employment, skills and job creation 
11. Local Strategic Partnership and Sustainable Community Strategy; 
12. Community engagement, partnerships and the voluntary sector 
13. Equalities and Community Cohesion 
14. Community Safety  
15. Public Safety & Civil Protection  
16. Energy use and carbon reduction  
17. Health & Safety 
18. Any functions not included within the remit of the other Policy Overview 

Committees 
19. Cross-cutting reviews that cover the remit of other Committees 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest  
 

3 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2016 1 - 4 
 

4 Exclusion of Press and Public   

To confirm the items of business marked Part I will be considered in public 
and that items marked Part II will be considered in private.  
 

 

5 Major Review - Consultation with Partners (Public Utilities) on 
Planning Applications  

 

To Follow  
 

 

6 Procurement in the Council  5 - 8 

To receive a short presentation from the Deputy Director for Development 
& Assets.  
 

 

7 Forward Plan 9 - 14 
 

8 Work Programme 2015/2016 15 - 18 
 



                                                                                                                             

Minutes 

 

Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy 
Overview Committee 
 
Tuesday 2 February 2016 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic 
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Members Present: 
Councillors Richard Lewis (Chairman), Richard Mills (Vice-Chairman), Wayne 
Bridges, Tony Burles, Narinder Garg, Raymond Graham, Allan Kaufman and 
Robin Sansarpuri. 
 
Apology for Absence: 
Councillor Nick Denys. 
  
Officers: 
Alex Brown (Corporate Fraud Investigation Team), Garry Coote (Corporate 
Fraud Investigation Manager), Yvonne Penston (Corporate Fraud Investigation 
Team), Laura Piggott (Corporate Fraud Investigation Team) and Khalid Ahmed 
(Democratic Services Manager). 
 

35. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7 JANUARY 2016 
 
Agreed as an accurate record subject to the inclusion of Councillor Tony Eginton 
in the list of those in attendance.  
 

36. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
It was agreed that Agenda Item 10 would be considered in private and the rest 
of the items of business would be considered in public. 
 

37. SINGLE PERSON DISCOUNT IN RELATION TO COUNCIL 
TAX 
 
For this meeting, Members were provided with a presentation 
from officers from the Corporate Fraud Investigation Team 
(CFIT) on the Single Person Discount (SPD) project which the 
team had been working on since January 2015. 
 
The Committee was informed that the project was producing 
positive results in terms of reducing the number of SPD claims 
and generating additional income to the Authority.  
 
Members were informed that the number of SPD claims in 
Hillingdon was now under 30,000 when previously it had been 
31,592. Reference was made to the dedication and persistence 
of the Team which had resulted in this reduction.  

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
The CFIT was operating 4 main work streams to match internal 
data sources against SPD claims.  
  
Under the first work stream SPD records were being matched 
against Hillingdon First cards issued since April 2014. The 
Committee was informed that the matching exercise 
established if more than one person was registered for a 
Hillingdon First card at an address where SPD was being 
claimed.  
 
Members were informed that this had resulted in over 100 SPD 
cases having been stopped which had resulted in an 
overpayment of £62k which would be recovered as additional 
revenue to the Council. 
 
The second work stream was in relation to ‘notices of the 
intention to marry’ submitted to the Registrar’s Office.  The 
Committee was informed that couples had to include their 
current residence on these applications and these details had 
been matched to SPD claims. 
 
The Committee was informed that records from April 2014 
were being checked and to date 55 cases had been identified 
which had resulted in an overpayment of £47k which would be 
recovered. 
 
The third work stream involved data matching SPD records 
with the Electoral register. This had resulted in 247 cases being 
identified which resulted in an overpayment of £194k for 
recovery. Members were informed that on some occasions 
parents of children who had reached the age of 18 had 
mistakenly not informed the Council of these changes which 
would have meant they would be no longer entitled to receive 
SPD.  
 
Reference was made to the significant data matching exercise 
which had taken place with the credit reference agency, 
Experian. Members were informed that this exercise matched 
all the Council's SPD claims with credit reference information 
which was establishing the genuineness of SPD applications. 
To date with this 72 SPD cases had been stopped, which had 
resulted in a saving of £62,000.  
 
A general discussion took place on the successes of the Team 
and Members noted that the project on SPD was publicised 
through Hillingdon People to help with the prevention of fraud. 
 
Reference was made to further work which was being carried 
out in relation to SPD around school admission applications 
which was checking residents' details.    
 

Page 2



 
RESOLVED –  
 

1. That the Corporate Fraud and Investigations Team 
be congratulated on the work they were carrying 
out in relation to the detection of fraud on SPD.        

 

38. CONSULTATION WITH PARTNERS (PUBLIC UTILITIES) IN 
RELATION TO PLANNING APPLICATIONS. 
 
The Committee was informed that for the next meeting 
Members would receive a presentation on a possible review on 
the consultation which takes place with public utilities on major 
planning applications  
 
This to include the likes of BT for telephone and broadband 
lines, SSE for electrical capacity, gas companies for gas mains, 
Thames Water for sewerage and drainage and Affinity Water 
for fresh water mains. 
 
The information reported was noted. 
   

 

39. DRAFT BUDGET PROPOSALS 2016-17 - COMMENTS 
FROM POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEES 
 
The Committee was informed that as part of the Constitution 
(Budget and Policy Framework Procedure), Policy Overview 
Committees had a role to review the Cabinet’s draft budget 
proposals, which had been set out at Cabinet on 17 December 
2015.  
 
At each Policy Overview Committee in January, consideration 
had been given to reports which provided details of draft 
budget proposals relating to the remit of each Policy Overview 
Committee.  
 
The Committee noted the comments of all Policy Overview 
Committee's and asked that Corporate Services & Partnerships 
Policy Overview Committee's comments be amended to read: 
 
"The Committee noted the budget projections contained in the 
report and praised officers for the work which had been carried 
out in preparing a draft budget which was providing better 
value for money for the Council, and for residents of the 
Borough, whilst not impacting on front line services to 
residents. 
 
In addition, the Committee was impressed at the work carried 
out by officers in making savings in re-tendered contracts, such 
as the Revenues and Benefits Administration contract, and 
generally more effective procurement. Particular mention was 
made of Teams within the Council who had vacant posts 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



removed from the establishment with the workload absorbed 
amongst existing team members. The Committee praised 
officers in teams for taking on extra work to enable savings to 
be made. 
 
Members welcomed the increase in revenue from fees and 
charges, particularly in relation to Registrars where revenue 
from weddings had increased."    
 
RESOLVED –  

 
1. That the full set of Policy Overview Committee 

comments on the budget proposals be submitted 
to the Cabinet meeting on 18 February 2016. 

 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Khalid 
Ahmed 

40. CABINET FORWARD PLAN 
 
Noted.    
 

 

41. WORK PROGRAMME 
 
The Committee asked that at the next meeting a short 
presentation be given on the changes which have been made 
to Procurement practises in the Council which had resulted in 
savings being made. 
  
Noted.  
 

 
 

42. PART II MINUTES - 7 JANUARY 2016 
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or 
public present as the information under discussion contained 
confidential or exempt information as defined by law in the 
Local Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 i.e. 
information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. [paragraph 
5 of the schedule to the Act]. 
 
Agreed as a correct record. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Meeting commenced at 7.30pm and closed at 8.45pm 
Next meeting: 10 March 2016 at 7.30pm      
  

 

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions 
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, 
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.  

  
 

Page 4



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 10 March 2016 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
 
 
 

Procurement/Category Management Overview 
                              

Contact Officer: Perry Scott 
Telephone: 01895 277240 

 
REASON FOR ITEM   
 
For this meeting, Members will be provided with a presentation from the Deputy Director of 
Residents Services, Development & Assets. At the last meeting of the Committee during 
consideration of draft budget proposals, Members expressed an interest of hearing about the 
changes in the Council's Procurement practices which has resulted in savings to the Council.   
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
1. Members to consider the information contained in the report  
2. To receive a presentation    
 
 
Background and Current Position 
 
1. Following the successful merging of the corporate procurement and commissioning functions in 

November/December 2013 a number of performance improvements have been achieved 
including: 

• The successful introduction of a category management approach 

•  Improved contract visibility 

• Year on year savings from existing and new contracts 

• Greater ownership and focus of contract and supplier management  

• Ensuring value for money within a structured work plan to deliver savings and projects 
within faster timescales 

• Improved process and efficiencies by streamlining activity and management within 
category support and e-Procurement 

• The successful alignment of the team to Council service areas 
 

2. Further minor staffing realignments have taken place over the last two years to ensure adequate 
procurement support across the directorates. Any alterations made to the team structure were 
consistent with what was originally agreed in 2013.  
 

3. Whilst there is a category management team in place at LB Hillingdon, the existing category 
teams undertake a mix of work which can mean that more costly professional resource can be 
tied up in low value, straightforward procurements that could be undertaken efficiently by other 
staff. 

 
4. There is now a developing requirement to deliver more complex, strategic or cross-cutting 

projects including the remodelling of a large number of existing contracts and service delivery 
models. It was agreed that there needed to be a clearer differentiation between the procurement 
support requirements of the more complex projects and the support requirements for more 
straightforward procurements.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 10 March 2016 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
 
 
 

5. In order to deliver this new approach and to achieve a number of additional operational 
improvements a restructuring exercise has been undertaken. The exercise is currently in the 
consultation phase with staff and is expected to be concluded by the end of March with 
implementation commencing in April/May 2016. 

 
Proposed New Category Management Structure 
 
6. It is proposed to provide a dedicated high quality category management team with the capacity 

to manage in excess of 100 large corporate and cross-cutting procurement projects identified 
through the MTFF or BID  at any given time. 

 
7. An expanded e-Procurement team will take on the lower value more routine procurements for the 

Council. This team will utilise new software system (Bravo) to manage the Council's quotes and 
tender process; ensuring compliance and competitiveness on all low value procurement.  

 
8. This improved differentiation of procurement work will allow the professional resource to 

concentrate on the more complex strategic projects within the MTFF and BID. It will also mean 
that more straightforward lower value procurements are undertaken by other staff using Bravo. 
The proposed structure will therefore deliver efficiencies and cost savings as well as providing a 
higher level of support to key procurements.  

 
9. The proposed new structure and approach to procurement will deliver a series of improvements 

including: 
 

• Raising the Council's category management profile 

• Realigning category management plans to directorate requirements and bringing together 

related work areas from different directorates 

• A dedicated team able to focus solely on the Council's top 100 projects 

• The new e-procurement team will be able to drive further compliance across the Council 

• Increasing and developing strategic supplier relationships 

• Ensuring we have higher calibre category managers with a greater commercial focus  

• A streamlined, flexible and transparent procurement function 

 
Category Management Overview 
 
10. The Council has implemented a Category Management methodology to procurement which 

brings together expertise from across the Council to identify the most appropriate and 
effective approach to deliver the Council's services/outcomes through sourcing and supply 
arrangements. 

 
11. This is the strategic 'end to end' process whereby capability is fully aligned to the Council's 

goals and customer requirements. The fulfilment of these goals is supported by processes 
that deliver value, service and innovation over the life of the product or service. 

 
12. The category planning process provides essential inputs to both strategic sourcing and 

supplier relationship management and generates a strategic category plan.  

Page 6



 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee – 10 March 2016 
Part I – Members, Public and Press 

 
 
 
 
 

 
13. A category plan is a category manager's supply market analysis and action plan for the 

medium to long term i.e. 6 - 36 months. The category plan follows a systematic approach to 
planning the way forward on major areas of spend. 

Each category plan should: 

• Challenge the existing supply structure 

• Address demand management opportunities e.g. do we need to buy this product/service? 

• Provide total cost management information 

• Structure an approach to supplier relationship management 

• Drive continuous improvement 
 
Current Activity 
 
14. There are currently two areas of focus: 
 

1. Ensuring that the Council has a clear plan of activity when the new structure is implemented 
which will incorporate: 

a. A category portfolio document which will provide top level details of all strategic activity 
for the next 12 - 18 months 

b. A benefits tracker which is being redesigned to ensure the individual activities are on 
track, to manage risk, and to capture savings achieved. 

c. A single procurement platform, Bravo, which makes it easy for suppliers to do 
business with LBH, and drives the development of the contract database which 
reduces risk of non compliant procurement activity and enhances our ability to manage 
the performance of suppliers. 

 
2. Introducing strategic category initiatives to develop and implement innovative solutions that 

will deliver cost, efficiency, and quality improvements.  
 

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC         10 March 2016  
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet Forward Plan 
 

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required to consider the Forward Plan and provide Cabinet with any 
comments it wishes to make before the decision is taken. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 
1. Decide to comment on any items coming before Cabinet 

 
2. Decide not to comment on any items coming before Cabinet 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan is updated on the 15th of each month. An edited version to include 

only items relevant to the Committee’s remit is attached below. The full version can 
be found on the front page of the ‘Members’ Desk’ under ‘Useful Links’. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 
1. Members decide whether to examine any of the reports listed on the Forward Plan 

at a future meeting. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



R
e
f

U
p

c
o

m
in

g
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

s
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s

W
a

rd
(s

)

M
e

m
b

e
r

(s
) 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

7
9

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 

'B
lu

e
 C

o
ll

a
r'

 w
o

rk
e

rs

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
re

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 

'B
lu

e
 C

o
lla

r'
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 e
x
p

ir
e

s
 i
n

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6

. 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
w

ill
 

b
e

 s
o

u
g
h

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

a
p

p
o

in
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fr

o
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6

 o
n

w
a

rd
s

N
/A

C
llr

 S
c
o

tt
 

S
e

a
m

a
n

-

D
ig

b
y

F
D

 -
 D

a
n

ie
l 

T
ilb

u
ry

1
0

7
H

o
u

s
in

g
 Z

o
n

e
s

C
a

b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 

to
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 Z

o
n

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

.

T
B

C
C

llr
 R

a
y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
, 

C
llr

 

K
e

it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s
 &

 

C
llr

 

R
S

 -
 C

h
ri
s
 

M
a

n
s
fi
e

ld

8
1

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

F
o

llo
w

in
g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

 d
ra

ft
 

a
g
re

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r,

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l,
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
F

lo
o

r 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
 

 
 

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 V

ic
k
y
 

B
o

o
rm

a
n

S
I 
=

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 I
te

m
 e

a
c
h

 m
o

n
th

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
a

b
in

e
t 
- 

1
7

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

Page 11



3
8

b
L

o
c

a
l 

P
la

n
 -

 P
a

rt
 2

 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

F
o

llo
w

in
g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 -
 P

a
rt

 

2
: 

D
ra

ft
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
ie

s
, 

S
it
e

s
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

D
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 M

a
p

, 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 i
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ll

C
llr

 K
e

it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

a
m

e
s
 

G
le

a
v
e

S
I

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

O
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

R
e

g
u

la
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 

1
0

6
 (

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
) 

m
o

n
ie

s
.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
e

it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s

R
S

 -
 N

ic
o

la
 

W
y
a

tt
 

S
I

S
c

h
o

o
l 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 U

p
d

a
te

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p

d
a

te
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 

re
q
u

e
s
t 

a
n

y
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e

 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 k
e

e
p

 o
n

 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
p

la
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 e

d
u

c
a

te
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

.

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 D
a

v
id

 

S
im

m
o

n
d

s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a

n
 

P
a

lm
e

r 
O

B
E

 /
 

B
o

b
b

y
 F

in
c
h

S
I

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 

L
e

a
s

e
s

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 l
e

a
s
e

s
 t

o
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h

a
e

l 

P
a

tt
e

rs
o

n
 /

 

M
ic

h
e

le
 

W
ilc

o
x

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

s
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
 d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
.

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 P

a
u

l 

W
h

a
y
m

a
n

d
 

Page 12



S
I

R
e

p
o

rt
s

 f
ro

m
 P

o
li

c
y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

T
h

is
 m

o
n

th
, 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
 

re
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 P
o

lic
y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 r

a
is

in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

A
ll

C
llr

 P
h

ili
p

 

C
o

rt
h

o
rn

e

A
D

 -
 C

h
a

rl
e

s
 

F
ra

n
c
is

S
I

A
c

a
d

e
m

y
 C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
s

A
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

to
 s

e
e

k
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 o

f 

lo
n

g
 l
e

a
s
e

s
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 w

h
o

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

c
o

n
v
e

rt
 t

o
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 

 

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h

a
e

l 

P
a

tt
e

rs
o

n

9
4

C
C

T
V

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 

te
n

d
e

r

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

a
 

te
n

d
e

r 
fo

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 

p
u

b
lic

 s
p

a
c
e

 C
C

T
V

.

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 /

 C
llr

 

D
o

u
g
la

s
 

M
ill

s

R
S

 -
 N

ig
e

l 

D
ic

k
e

r

9
8

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

fo
r 

H
ir

e
 o

f 
M

o
b

il
e

 

E
le

v
a

ti
n

g
 W

o
rk

 

P
la

tf
o

rm
s

 V
e

h
ic

le
s

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
s
k
e

d
 t

o
 

a
w

a
rd

 a
 t

e
n

d
e

r 
 t

o
 u

p
 t

o
 3

 s
u

p
p

lie
rs

 

o
n

to
 a

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
h

ir
e

 

o
f 

M
o

b
ile

 E
le

v
a

ti
n

g
 W

o
rk

 P
la

tf
o

rm
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
.

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 /

 C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 /
 R

S
 -

 

M
a

h
o

m
e

d
 

L
a

d
h

a
 /

 

R
ic

h
a

rd
 

B
u

rn
h

a
m

9
0

A
w

a
rd

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il

's
 S

to
ra

g
e

 

A
re

a
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
S

A
N

)

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

e
k
s
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
to

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 S

A
N

.

N
/A

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 N

ic
k
 

M
c
C

a
rt

h
y
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

D
e

c
is

io
n

s
 -

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

Page 13



9
1

T
e

n
d

e
r:

 H
a

y
 C

u
tt

in
g

 

a
n

d
 H

e
d

g
e

 T
ri

m
m

in
g

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 

a
w

a
rd

 a
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

H
a

y
 

C
u

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
a

lin
g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

e
d

g
e

 

T
ri
m

m
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

.

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 /

 C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 A

d
ri
a

n
 

B
a

tt
e

n

S
I

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 I
te

m
s

 t
a

k
e

n
 

e
a

c
h

 m
o

n
th

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 m
a

k
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 e

a
c
h

 m
o

n
th

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

it
e

m
s
 -

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 i
te

m
s
 

a
re

 l
is

te
d

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 

P
la

n
 

V
a

ri
o

u
s

A
ll

A
D

 -
 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

7
6

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
o

ft
w

a
re

C
a

b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u

re
 a

 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
o

l 
fo

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

s
tr

e
a

m
lin

in
g
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
.

N
/A

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 N

a
n

c
y
 

L
e

 R
o

u
x
 

1
0

1
G

ro
u

n
d

s
  

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t

C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 i
n

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

w
a

rd
 t

h
e

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 t
e

n
d

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 G

re
e

n
 

S
p

a
c
e

s
.

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 /
 R

S
 -

M
a

h
o

m
e

d
 

L
a

d
h

a
 /

 

R
o

b
e

rt
 C

o
x

C
a

b
in

e
t 

- 
2

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

6

Page 14



Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  10 March 2016 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This 
is a standard item at the end of the agenda. 
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.  
 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
 
All meetings to start at 7.30pm 
 
 

Meetings  Room 

1 July 2015 CR 5 

30 July 2015 CR 3 

13 October 2015 CR 5 

10 November 2015 CR 5 

7  January 2016 CR 5 

2  February 2016 CR 5 

10 March 2016 CR 6 

26 April 2016 CR 5 

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  10 March 2016 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee 
 
2015/16 DRAFT Work Programme 
 

Meeting Date Item 

1 July 2015 Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee Possible Review Topics 2014/15 

Business Rates - Information item 

Work programme for 2015/16 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 
 
30 July 2015 Budget Planning Report for Administration and 

Finance Directorates  

Work Programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 
 

15 September 2015 
CANCELLED 

Scoping Report for next Major Review and 
presentation 

Head of Democratic Services - Elections 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
13  October 2015 
 
 

Major Review  - Witness Session  

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

  
10  November 2015 
 

Major Review  - Witness Session 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
7 January 2016 Draftt Budget Proposals Report for 2016/17 

Major Review  - Witness Session 

Page 16



Corporate Services & Partnerships POC  10 March 2016 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee of Second Review Topic 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
2  February 2016 Single Meeting Review - Single Person Discount for 

Council Tax - Project by Corporate Fraud 
Investigations Team 

Comments from Policy Overview Committees on 
Draft Budget Proposals 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
10  March 2016 Presentation on Procurement in the Council 

Second Review - Consultation with partners on 
Planning Applications 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 

26  April 2016 Heathrow Business Rates - Update 

 Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2016
	6 Procurement in the Council
	7 Forward Plan
	FP 1

	8 Work Programme 2015/2016

